
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080565 Sale Date - 10/8/2008

  The project has a pays items for Work Involving Non-Regulated Materials and Petroleum Contaminated Soil.The plan notes 
on sheet 11 do not mention existing tank removals.  Plan sheet 44 shows the gas tanks.  Has the tanks been previously removed 
or are these pay items to include the removal?

Question Submitted: 11/4/2008

There are not any underground tanks intended to be removed on this project or under this pay item.  These pay 

items are for "Soil Excavation Adjacent to the Gas Station," as stated in notes on sheet 11.

1Question Number:

Page 10 of the plans includes a note for an Interim Completion Date.  It is our understanding this note would no longer be 
included in projects.  Should the interim completion date note be removed?

Question Submitted: 11/5/2008 2Question Number:

On plan page 89E, the plans detail a proposed 8" watermain to be installed on centerline of Seven Hills Drive. Existing Seven 
Hills drive is only approx 20' wide. Plan note on sheet 14 indicates that traffic must be maintained on all side roads expect where 
noted. Seven Hill Drive is not noted. It will be extremely diffucult to maintain traffic on Seven Hills Drive while the waterline is 
being installed. Please review

Question Submitted: 11/5/2008 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080166 Sale Date - 3/26/2008

Please clarify what is to be done to the existing tc 12.30 design 6 sign support and sign mounted on it.  There is no pay item for a 
new structure or sign but the note and summary on page 103 call for both being replaced.  Thanks

Question Submitted: 2/28/2008 1Question Number:

On sheet 44 Ashley Wood intersection P-2 and P-3 are under ref. # 63 Curb, Type 6, as per plan. 1.How much concrete fill is 
required at this locations? 2.Is the Curb and Gutter, Type 2 a 9" or 12" gutter plate? 3.Does the expansion detail on sheet 91 
apply to the Curb and Gutter?

Question Submitted: 2/29/2008

A:  The amount of concrete fill required will be dictated by the contractor's construction methods to allow 

        construction of the Type 6 curb, As Per Plan along Ashley Drive.A:  The curb and gutter shall be constructed as 
        per Standard Drawing BP-5.1 (07-28-00) as shown on the Title Sheet.A:   The curb and gutter shall be constructed 

    as per Standard Drawing BP-5.1 (07-28-00) as shown on the Title Sheet.

2Question Number:

1)In addendum No 1, It notes that the contractor is required to run a 4" conduit and run the fiber underground to the require 
  manhole as per attached drawing. Where can we find the drawing?2)Addendum no 1 also states that work cannot start until 

  March 1, 2009, Is this correct?3)In addendum no 1, page 3 states that an ODOT approved sub must be hired to relocate the 
existing artimis fiber. Does this sub need to pocess the work type 56 as noted further back in the addendum under fiber optic 
installation?

Question Submitted: 2/29/2008 3Question Number:

 

In Addendum #1 pages 3 & 4 (see below) under the the Artimis paragraph you reference attached drawings. Where are the 
   attached drawings?ARTIMISThe contractor shall be required to hire an ODOT approved sub to relocate the existing 

ARTIMIS fiber from the ARTIMIS pole at the SW comer ofI-275 and SR 127 (between the exit ramp and mainline) to the existing 
manhole at the NW comer of Waycross Rd. and SR 127. "See drawing". The fiber is currently located on Duke Energy poles and 
will need to be relocated to the new poles that will be in place at the time this project is sold. From the last new pole in the run at 
Waycross Rd. the contractor will be required to install a 4" PVC Conduit and run the fiber underground to the required manhole 

 as detailed in the "attached drawing".

Question Submitted: 2/29/2008 4Question Number:

In reviewing the response to question no 2 concerning the curb & Gutter, type 2. The plans say nothing concerning the thickness 
of the gutter plate, therefore, per std drawing BP-5.1, the thickness is 9". Please review.

Question Submitted: 3/12/2008 5Question Number:

In reviewing addendum number 3 and comparing to addendum number 2. It appears that CBT will be the utility that will be done 
last. The date given in addendum number 2 is September 30, 2008. Addendum Number 3 confirms that work cannot start until 
March 1, 2009 unless approval is granted by the engineer when an area is cleared. Why not a start date of October 1, 2008 
when CBT is supposed to be cleared?

Question Submitted: 3/14/2008 6Question Number:

On Plan Sheets 17, 19, and 23 there are several large areas denoted "Full Depth Pavement Replacement Limits". However, 
  reviewing the bid quantities, there does not appear to be enough pavement removed quantity to account for these areas.How 

will this work be paid for?

Question Submitted: 3/3/2008 7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


